
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 هک باشد، یم انیرانیا تیموفق شبکه نیبزرگتر ل،یکارن 

 مهفاط برسند، تیموفق به آن با اند توانسته یادیز یافراد

 کنکور 86رتبه نیحس محمد ،یکارشناس کنکور 11 رتبه

 شهمسر و میمر ارشد، کنکور  3 رتبه دهیسپ ،یکارشناس

 فروشگاه یانداز راه ریام مانتو، یدیتول یانداز راه

 لادیم ز،یتبر یساز تراکتور میت به وستنیپ وانی،کینترنتیا

 موارد نیا..... و ا،یتالیا در لیتحص مهسا صبا، میت به وستنیپ

  ند،ا دهیرس تیموفق به لیکارن با که بودند یافراد از گوشه

 .دیکن شروع لیکارن با را خود تیموفق دیتوان یم هم شما

 
 

 ریز نکیل یرو  موفق یها یلیکارن میت به وستنیپ یبرا

 .دیکن کیکل

www.karnil.com 

 

 زیر لینک روی کارنیل تلگرام کانال به ورود برای همچنین

 د.کنی کلیک
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the passive voice
Noun Clause   

(Gerund)
Question Tags

(Reported speech)

 

It

 

no-any-some
as well as 

 

too -also
Definite article

Indefinite article
s

 

ed
stress

)
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go, 

play, 

don't work 

we 

you 

they 

  

go, play,  
don't work 

I, you 

goes, plays, 
doesn't work 

he, she, it 

  

do do not (don't)  

pray every day? Yes, they do  theyDo   

don't want to be late. Ali and Ahmad 

does does not (doesn't)  

do her homework in the evening? No, she doesn't.  your sister Does

doesn't work in the library. She

 

1. I go to school by bus.  

2. We get up at 7 AM.  

3. 'Does he smoke?' 'No, he doesn't.'  

 

1. The earth orbits the sun.  

2. I come from Iran.  

3. Some animals migrate in winter. 
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1. I work in a shop.  

2. She lives in a small cottage.  

   

(frequency adverbs) :  

never     rarely     sometimes     often     usually     always 
0%.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50% . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .100% 

1. I usually play football with my friends.  

2. I never go shopping.  

3. sometimes she plays piano for us.   

(he, she, it, Ali,  

 

ses

verb + s

 

x, ch, sh, ss, oses

kisses, washes, watches, does, boxes   

-2 

 

y 

   

y 

 

ies 

 

:  

(try, tries)    (hurry, hurries)     (fly, flies)  

   

y 

  

s 
: 

plays, buys, enjoys 

 

1. every ( hour, day, week, month, morning, ) 

2. on ( Mondays, Sundays, Fridays, ) 
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coming

doing

going

taking

'm  

am I 

're 

are 

you 

we 

they 

's 

is 

he 

she 

it 

 

(am, is, are) beam, is, are

 

not

 

Is she cleaning her room? Yes, he is.

John's parents aren t eating dinner at the moment. 

1. She is watching the TV.  

2. He is working at the moment.   

-2 

  

:  

1. I'm reading an exciting book.  

2. He is learning Arabic.  

 

1. I am meeting him at the park.  

 

2. I'm living in a small flat now, but I'm trying to find a better one. 

(

 

ing 
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ing

ee

(come, coming)      (take, taking)       (write, writing)  

  
ee :  

(agree, agreeing)      (see, seeing)   

-2 

    

: 

running, stopping, getting  

yw

showing, enjoying  

now, at the moment, at present, for the time being,    

  

:  

past participle 

( ) 

have ('ve) 
have not 
(haven't) 

I, you, we, they 

has ('s) 
has not (hasn't) 

he, she, it 

:  

past participle 

( )?

 

I, you, we, they

 

have

 

he, she, it

 

has

    

have

 

has

 

not 

:  
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1. We've been to Paris.  

2. He hasn't lived in Paris.  

3. Have you met him yet?  

1. I have studied English since 1990. ( 1990 ) 

2. She's lived in Tehran for 10 years. ( )  

3. How long have you lived in Tehran? ( )  

4. I've lived in Tehran all my life. ( ) 

        

since 

 

for .  

for 

  

since 

 

: 

seven o'clock 

 

since

  

a year 

I have been here for 
1980 

 

two months 

September 

 

three hours 

last week 

 

ten minutes 

     

1. I have never been to England. ( )  

2. She has had several operations up to now. ( )  

3. He's written a lot of short stories.( )    

-3 

 

. 

 

yet

 

already

 

still 

 

just 

 

:
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already 

 
yet  

 
. 

 
1. I've just had a sandwich. ( )  

2. I've already seen the movie. ( )  

3. The bus hasn't arrived yet. ( )  

4. I still haven't finished my homework. ( )    

   

-1

  

.  

Hafiz was a Persian poet. He wrote many poems.  

but: My father is a writer. He has written many books.  

  

.

 

-2

 

. 

 

: 

A: "Ben has broken his leg." 

B: "Really? How did that happen?" 

A: "He fell off a ladder. 
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(last week)  

(yesterday) 

worked

 
I, we, you, 
he, she, ... played

 

heard

    

work... 

play... 

hear... 

didn't 

did not 

I, we, you, 
he, she, ...   

   

work...? 

play...? 

hear...? 

I, we, you, 
he, she, ... 

Did 

 

ed

(play , played)     (study , studied)    (open , opened) 

(see, saw)      (go, went)     (wake up, woke up) 

1. We met last week.  

2. He left yesterday.  

I walked into my room and sat down. Suddenly I heard a noise coming from 
outside. I got up and went towards the window...  

 

1. When he was a child, they lived in a cottage in the jungle.  

2. Every day he walked in the jungle to....  

to
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verb + ed

ed

loved, hated, used   

-2

  

:  

stopped, planned, robbed  

 

: 

looked, cooked, seated 

 

y 

 

w : 

played, rowed, showed 

1- yesterday 

2- last ( night, week, month , year, )

3- (tow days, three hours, five weeks, ) ago

4- in (1387, 1999, )  

 

: 

eating? 

playing? 

talking? 

I,  he, she, 
it 

was  

wasn't 

you, we, 
they 

were  

weren't 

 

: 

walking 

playing 

fishing 

was  

wasn't 

I,  he, she, 
it 

were  

weren't 

you, we, 
they 

   

(was, were ) bewas, were

 

not
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1. 'What were you doing at 6.00?'  'I was having breakfast.' 
(. )    

 

1. The phone rang when I was watching TV. 
(. )  

2. While I was driving home, my car broke down. 
(. )    

 

1. I was reading a book during the flight. (I didn't finish it) 

2. but: I read a book during the flight. (I finished it)  

1- yesterday 

2- last ( night, week, month , year, )

3- (last night, yesterday, last week, ) at this time. 
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:  

past participle 

( ) 

had ('d)  

had not (hadn't) 

I, you, we, they  

he, she, it 

:  

past participle 

( )? 

I, you, we, they  

he, she, it 

had  

hadn't 

     

* We weren't hungry. We'd just had 
dinner.  

* I didn't know who he was. I'd never 
seen him before. 

 

* We aren't hungry. We've just had 
dinner. 

* Who is that man? I've never seen 
him before. 

1. It was the first time he had ever seen a tiger. 

2. When I arrived at the cinema, the film had already begun. 

3. She didn't want to go to the theatre with the others because she'd seen 
the play before. 

1. When I arrived home, my wife went out. 

2. but: When I arrived home, my wife had gone out. 
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will + verb -1 

 
will 

 
:  

 

:  

1. It will be rainy tomorrow. ) 

2. You will be sick if you eat all those sweets.   
( )  

 

: 

1. I will answer the phone. ( )  

2. I'll see you tomorrow. bye! )   

 

will 
willnotwont 

Will they play football tomorrow? 

 

No, they wont play football tomorrow.  

be + going to + verb -2 

   

: 

1. We're going to paint this room blue.( ) 

2. I'm going to be a doctor.( 

 

) 

  

. 

1. She's going to have a baby. (Because she's pregnant) 

                    ( ) 

2. It's going to rain. (It's cloudy) ( ) 

be(am 

 

are 

 

is) 
benot

He is going to wash his car.

 

Is he going to wash his car? 

 

He is not going to wash his car. 
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will 

 
be going to 

 
. 

    
be going to 

  
will . 

  

3

 

(Present Progressive)

   

: 

1. I'm meeting my friend this evening. 
( )  

2. They are driving to Scotland at the weekend. 
( )  

  

be 
going to : 

We're going to see a play tonight. 
or: We're seeing a play tonight.   

-4 

  

: 

a) Will + be + verb-ing 

Next week I'll be talking about how to use a microscope. 
( )  

b) Be + to + verb 

Iranian president is to visit Russia. 
( )  

c) Be + about + to + verb 

The mayor is about to announce the result of election. 
( ) 

tomorrow, next(week, Friday, ), in (five minutes, two days, ), 
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(common nouns) 

 
( proper nouns)

man- city- book- girl

:Iran - Tehran - Ali - John  

 

: 

  

.  

  

water 

 

.    

    

-1 :  

    

the

 

boys

 

the

 

boy

 

some answers

 

an answer

 

those cars

 

that car

   

-2 :  

  

paper, wood, coal, silk, wool, cotton

 

gold, iron, silver, steel

  

fish, fruit, sugar, meat, cheese, bread

   

water, oil, milk, tea, air, steam, oxygen

  

money, music, noise, land, hair, ice, snow 

   

https://telegram.me/karnil
www.karnil.com


 

www.kohansal55.blogfa.com   

 

15

  
:   

-1 

 
an

 
a 

 
one .   

-2 

 
these

 
few

 
many 

 
those .  

-3 

 
two three .  

:  

     

(not: ... a

 

good work.)

 

I have a

 

good job.

 

(not: ... Those foods.)

 

Those meals

 

were delicious.

 

(not: ... two breads.)

 

I bought two loaves.

    

: 

 

-1 

 

a) 

 

(an 

  

some 
.   

-2 

 

much 

 

little . 

 

-3 

  

most of the

 

all the 

 

half the .  

: 

   

(not: ... made of trees.)

 

It's made of wood.

 

(not: ... too

 

much vehicle.)

 

There's too much traffic.

 

(not: ... all the table.)

 

I sold all the furniture.

       

-1 

    

a piece of 

 

a bit of 

 

a little bit of

 

pieces of 

 

bits of 

 

:  

1. I bought a piece of furniture at the market.  

2. I want to give you two bits of advice.  

-2 

 

news 

 

:

There is no important news in the newspapers. 
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SingularPlural

    
-s 

 
:  

(cat, cats)      (face, faces)      (boy, boys)  

  

ch

 

x

 

z

 

s 

 

sh 

 

-es :

(bus, buses)     (box, boxes)      (brush, brushes)      (watch, watches)  

    

y 

 

y 

   

ies 
: 

(baby, babies)     (country, countries)      (fly, flies)      (try, tries) 

 

yi, a, o, u, e
s

(boy, boys)             (valley, valleys) 

 

-f 

 

-fe 

 

-f 

 

-fe 

 

-ves : 

   

calf

 

calves

 

half

 

halves

  

knife

 

knives

  

leaf

 

leaves

  

life

 

lives

  

loaf

 

loaves

  

shelf

 

shelves

  

thief

 

thieves

  

wife

 

wives

  

wolf

 

wolves

  

roofproofs
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-1 

  
: 

    
man

 
men

  
woman

 
women

  

mouse

 

mice

  

foot

 

feet

  

tooth

 

teeth

  

goose

 

geese

  

  -2 

 

: 

deer

sheep

fish

  

-ese 

 

-ss : 

a

 

Chinese

 

two

 

Chinese

  

one

 

Swiss

  

some

 

Swiss

     

:  

two hundred          three dozen  

3 

 

:  

  

cactus

 

cacti/cactuses

  

octopus

 

octopi/octopuses

  

syllabus

 

syllabi/syllabuses

  

alga

 

algae

  

larvalarvae

  

nebula

 

nebulae

  

index

 

indices/indexes

  

analysis

 

analyses

  

thesis

 

theses
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a young man/woman  

young men/women  

thisthatthesethose

    

:   

-1

 

:  

a good man, an old car, the green carpet  

 

:  

a good young man,  the beautiful green carpet  

-2 

 

be:  

1. You are beautiful.  

2. She is fat.  

3. The bus is late.  

 

be

 

seem, appear, grow, get, smell, taste, feel, look   

 

become :  

1. It looks interesting. 

  

2. It is becoming sunny. 

   

-3

 

the

 

:  

1. the young 

 

2. the old 

  

3. the dead 

  

-4

 

: 

      

secret. her past kept She 

mad. me is driving The noise 

lucky. myself consider I 

angry. him made Her behaviour 
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asas

1. My son is as tall as you

 
2. This summer is not as hot as last summer. 

3. Silver isn't as expensive as gold. 

than

 

er

(tall 

 

taller)       (great 

 

greater)      (short 

 

shorter)

1. the boy is taller than the girl. 

2. Mt Sabalan is higher than Mt Sahand. 

3. A city is larger than a town.  

(thin thinner)   (hot 

 

hotter)   (big 

 

bigger) 

(great 

 

greater)    (poor 

 

poorer) 

e 

 

r

(large 

 

larger) 

more 

(careful,  more careful)     (stupid,  more stupid)     (cautious,  more cautious)  

er, y, ow

 

er 

(clever,  cleverer)   (friendly,  friendlier)    (pretty,  prettier)   (narrow , narrower) 

more 

 

1. This chair's more comfortable than that one

 

2. The restaurant is more expensive than the café. 

3. I think Iran is more beautiful than Iraq. 
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the 

 
est

(great 

 
the greatest)         (small 

 
the smallest)         (old 

 
the oldest)

1. Ali is the oldest student in this class. 

2. The Amazon is the longest river in the world.  

(thin 

 

the thinnest)   (hot 

 

the hottest)   (big 

 

the biggest) 

(great 

 

the greatest)    (poor 

 

the poorest) 

e 

 

r

(large 

 

the largest) 

the most 

(careful,  the most careful)          (stupid,  the most stupid)     

(cautious,  the most cautious)

er, y, ow

 

est 

(clever 

 

the cleverest)         (friendly 

 

the friendliest)  

(pretty 

 

the  prettiest)           (narrow 

 

the narrowest) 

the most 

 

1. He bought the most expensive flower in the shop. 

2. She is the most intelligent of all the students. 

3. This is the most beautiful music I have ever heard. 

the best

 

better

 

good

the worst

 

worse

 

bad

 

the least

 

less

 

little

 

the farthest

 

farther

 

far

 

https://telegram.me/karnil
www.karnil.com


 

www.kohansal55.blogfa.com   

 

21

        
:  

  
6 

 
5 

 
4 3 

 
2 

 
1  

   

flower

     

yellow

     

beautiful

 

a

 

nurse

   

Indian

   

young

   

handsome

 

that

 

tables

 

wooden

       

big

   

those

 

cat

   

Persian

 

white

 

old

     

an

         

(modifier) 

 

. 

      

:   

-1 :  

well, how, quickly, slowly, hard, fast, angrily, ... 

The children are playing happily. ) 

Snails crawl very slowly.   ( )   

-2: 

up, down, there, here, above, below, near, ... 

How long have you been waiting here? ( )   

-3:  

today, yet, still, recently, soon, now, then, ...  

You can stay with us until then. ( )   

-4 :  

very, too, so, quite, much, rather, ...  

she is very careful.( )  
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-5:  

twice, sometimes, often, always, never, ...  

Sometimes I write to him. ( )   

    
: 

 

-1

 

+ ...

     

late.

 

arrives

 

she 

 

Sometimes

    

-2

 

: 

 

( 

 

:  

be

+ ...

  

BE

  

late.

 

always

 

is

 

She

 

+ ...

    

late.

 

arrives

 

sometimes

 

She

  

+...

   

sometimes.

 

late

 

arrives

 

She

      

He never drives fast.

   

We can stay there.

   

I'll see you tomorrow.

   

This book is rather

 

boring.

   

I have never

 

seen him before.

 

+ ...

       

late.

 

arrived

 

always

 

has

 

She
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:

  
-1

 
:  

1. You are driving too fast today. ( )  

2. Sit quietly here. ( )   

ly

(slow  slowly)     (brave  bravely)     (quick  quickly)  

 

just, well, right, far, forward, early, hard, straight, pretty, little, fast, late, left, 
backward, deep, direct, near, wrong  

 

so, now, very, there, here, too, as, quite  

ly

yi

gay  gaily 

e

 

strange  strangely  

 

:  

(true  truly)           (due  duly)           (whole  wholly)  

ableibleey

 

(probable  probably)           (possible  possibly)  

Lly

 

(actual  actually)           (general  generally) 
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we

 
I

   
you

 
you

   
they   

 

he, she, it

       

it 

 

(they 

 

.  

 

I 

 

:  

Am I right?  

    

I

  

me

 

you

  

you

 

he

  

him

 

she

  

her

 

it

  

it

 

we

  

us

 

they

  

them

 

1. Our teacher was angry with us. 

  

2. Give me a ring tomorrow. 

  

3. When he comes in, please tell him I phoned.  

  

4. I'm older than you. 

  

5. 'I'm hungry.'  'Me too.' 
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and 

  
I 

 
we :  

you and I,  my father and I,  them and us 

 
you : 

you and your wife,  you and her 

  

(I)

 

(you)

 

(he)

 

(she)

 

(it)

 

(we)

 

(they)

  

my

 

your

 

his

 

her

 

its

 

our

 

their

  

mine

 

yours

 

his

 

hers

 

-

 

ours

 

theirs

 

1. This is my book.

 

This book is mine. 

  

2. This is her purse. 

 

This is hers. 

  

3. Are those your pens? No, these are his. ( )   

-self-selves

(-selves)

 

ourselves

  

yourselves

  

themselves

   

(-self)

 

myself

  

yourself

  

himself

 

herself

 

itself
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1. He cut himself. 

  
2. You should be ashamed of yourself. 

  
3. Help yourselves. 

  
4. We blame ourselves. 

  

for/to

forto
forto

Ali bought a book for himself. 

Ali bought himself a book. 

   

1. I can do it myself. 

  

2. We can repair the roof ourselves. 

  

3. The film itself wasn't very good but I liked the music. 

   

which-who-whom

The man teaches English. He came by bus.

English. who came by bus teachesThe man 

 

is my niece. herThe girl whom I was talking to 

The girl whom I was talking to is a my niece.
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whowhom

whowhom
who
whom

who

whom

1. The man who is walking is my brother. 

2. The man whom you saw there was my brother. 

Which

Which

 

which 

which

The shirt which he bought is in the room.

He bought the shirt which is in the room. 

thatwho-whomwhich

 

1. The man that is walking is my brother. 

2. The school that I went to is in the centre of the city.                                              

    

these

 

that

 

this .those  

:Is this your T-shirt? 

 

when

 

where

 

why

 

what

 

who 

 

.whatever 

:

 

What time is it? 

 

each other 

 

.one another 

:They love each other.                                                                                 

 

none

 

nobody

 

nothing

 

someone

 

somebody

 

something

 

anyone

 

anybody  anything 

 

.no one 

:Nobody knew what to do.                                                                          
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auxiliary verbs

 
be(am, is, are ,was , were ,be , been), have, do 

must
ought to  
used to

shall       have to
should    had to

may
might 

can  
could 

will
would

 

-s form

PAST PARTICIPLE

 

PAST TENSE

 

-S FORM

   

be:

 

been

 

was / were

 

is

 

-s

1. She can play the piano quite well. (not: She cans ...)  

2. He must work harder. (not: He musts ...)  

  

-2 

 

:  

What would you buy if you won the lottery? 
(not: What did you would buy ...)  

 

-3

 

to 

 

ought to) 

 

(used to  

You should phone the police immediately. (not: you should to phone ...)  

 

-4 

 

-ed 

 

-ing : musting, musted

5

 

:  

I might could wash the car.  

 

not

 

She will come  She will not (won't) come.   

-2

 

:   

She will come  Will she come?  
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1. 'Will she come tonight?' 'No, she can't.' (='she can't come.')  

2. 'I've never been to China. Have you?' 

 
to

He can ride the bicycle. 

He can rides the bicycle.  

  

if

 

we will get wet.

 

If

 

it rains this evening,

      

if

 

you press this button.

 

The door opens

        

to

 

will/won't

   

if

 

pass my exams.

 

I will

 

I work hard,

 

if

 

1. If I find your watch, I will tell you. (. ) 

2. If we leave now, we'll catch the 10.30 train. 
( ) 
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3. If I see him, I'll tell him the news. (. ) 

4. You'll get wet if you don't take an umbrella. (. )  

 
will 

 
should must can might may 

  
: 

1. If you pull the cat's tail, it may scratch you.  
(

 

)  

2. You should eat less rice if you want to lose weight. 
( ) 

 

to would ('d) 
would not (wouldn't) 

  

if 

buy a new car.

 

would ('d)

 

I had more money, I

 

if

 

soon learn would ('d)

 

you lived in England, if

 

1. If he needed any money, I'd lend it to him. (But he doesn't need it) 
( ) 

2. If I had more time, I'd help you. ( ) 

3. If I were* a rich man, I'd buy an expensive car.  
( ) 

4. I wouldn't accept the job (even) if they offered it to me. 
( ) 

  

* 

 

was 

 

were : 

 

If I were living in Tehran, we could meet more often. 

 

if + 

 

+ would have + 

 

(p.p.) + .... 

1. If I'd seen you, I would have said hello.( ) 
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2. If he had driven more carefully, he wouldn't have been injured. 

( ) 

3. If I had known you were in hospital, I would have gone to visit you. 
( ) 

4. I would have gone to see him if I had known that he was ill. 
( ) 

   

-1 

 

would 

 

could 

  

might :  

If the weather hadn't been so bad, we could/might have gone out.  

 

-2

 

would 

 

:

If I had seen you, I would have said hello. (not : 'If I would have seen 
you')  

 

the passive voice

active

1. The dog chased the cat. ( )  

2. My father built this house in 1960. ( )  

 

(passive) 

   

:    

1. The cat was chased by the dog. ( )  

2. This house was built in 1960. ( )  

   

:  

This room is cleaned every day. ( )  
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by : 

 
1. This house was built by my father. ( ) 

 
2. This picture was painted by a great painter. 

(

 
)    

    

to be 

  

:  

1. : Somebody cleans this room every day.  

: This room is cleaned every day.  

2. : He bought this car last week.  

: This car was bought last week.  

 

: 

     

keeps 

 

is kept 
   

   

is keeping 

  

is being kept 

   

kept 

 

was kept 

  

was keeping 

  

was being kept 

   

has kept 

 

has been kept 

   

had kept 

 

had been kept 

   

will keep 

 

will be kept 

   

would keep 

 

would be kept 

   

would have kept 

  

would have been kept 
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to keep 

 
to be kept 

   
to have kept 

 
to have been kept 

   
keeping 

 
being kept 

  

   Noun Clause   

who 

 

whom 

 

what 

 

where 

 

when 

 

whose 

 

why 

  

I don't know   where     Bob     went    last    night. 

     

I don't know the answer. 

I don't know what the answer is . 

His house is beautiful. 

Where he lives is beautiful. 

I know him. 

I know whom he is. 

Her speech was very good. 

What she said was very good. 

 

I know Ali borrowed my book. 

I know who borrowed my book . 

who 

 

what which

 

whowhomwho
whom

1. I know who saw you .                            

 

2. I know whom you saw.
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whomwho

She knows who(m) they met. 

that

 
1. I know that Ali is a good student .            I know who is a student. 

2. I know that they are going to school.        I know where they are going 

  

         

 

look

  

turn  

  

look after

  

turn on        

  

look for

 

  

 

turn off

  

look forward

  

turn up  

 

over-back-down-up-out-in-off-on

 

put on

  

turn on        

  

take off

 

  turn off

  

give back

  

turn up

  

wake up

  

turn down

  

call up

  

pick up

 

1. He is putting on his shoes. 

2. He is putting his shoes on. 

3. He is putting them on. 
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talk with

  

look for

  

talk about

  

look after

  

think about

  

waite for

  

look at

  

listen to

 

1. He is looking for his son. 

2. He is looking for him. 

(Gerund) 

ing 

 

smoking 

 

swimming 

 

speaking 

 

watching  

 

Learning English is not difficult. 

I like swimming in the river. 

 

avoid 

 

enjoy 

 

finish 

 

imagine 

 

keep 

 

mind 

 

miss 

 

like 

 

stop 

 

mind 

 

dislike 

 

go on , 

   

to

allow 

 

begin 

 

forget 

 

mean 

 

like 

 

prefer 

 

remember 

 

agree  

He likes to go / going to the park. 

on 

 

in 

 

at 

 

from 

 

of )(

I am tired of sitting here. 
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It's no good 

 
It's no use 

 
can't help 

 
can't stand  

It is no good going outside in this rainy day. 

1. Learning is easy. 

2. Learning English is easy. 

3. Learning English at school is easy. 

 

Question Tags

1. You are a teacher, aren't you?    
( ) 

2. Farhad works hard, doesn't he?    
( ) 

 

aren't you 

 

doesn't he 

 

. 

  

-1

  

: 

+ 

   

, isn't   he? Tom is a student 

     

-2 

 

:

1. Jim plays football, doesn't he? 

2. The students will be arriving soon, won't they? 

 

-3

 

: 

  

. 

1. It wasn't an interesting film, was it? 

2. They will finish their job, won't they? 

3. You wouldn't tell anyone, would you? 

    

does

 

do 

 

did 

 

: 
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1. She plays the piano, doesn't she? 

2. You look well today, don't you? 

3. You sold your car, didn't you? 

I amaren t I

I am a good student , aren't I ?  

(Reported speech) 

 

1. She said, 'It is raining.'  

 

2. She said that it was raining.  

   

-1

  

that :  

1. I told her (that) I wasn't hungry.  

2. He said (that) he was feeling ill.  

 

-2 

 

tell 

   

say 
:  

He told her that ...  

He said that ...  
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'I love you,' he said.  He told her that 
he loved her. 

   
'I'm talking on the phone,' she said.  
She said that she was talking on the 
phone. 

   

He said, 'The rain has stopped'.  He 
said that the rain had stopped. 

   

He said, 'I've been reading for 3 
hours.' 

  

He said that he had been 
reading for 3 hours. 

   

He said, 'I met him in the theatre.'  
He said he had met him in the theatre. 

   

'I was driving carefully,' he told the 
police.  He told the police he had 
been driving carefully. 

      

-1 

  

:  

Tom said, 'when I arrived, she had gone.'  Tom said when he had 
arrived, she had gone. 

-2

   

:  

'He loves ice-cream,' his mother said.  His mother said that he loves

 

(or loved) ice-cream. (he still loves ice-cream)  

 

(he) 

 

.   
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maycanwillshallmightcouldwould

should

 

WOULD, COULD, 
MIGHT, SHOULD 

    

WILL, CAN,  
MAY, SHALL 

 

1. 'I will sell my car,' he told me. 
He told me that he would sell his car.  

2. 'I can help you,' he said. 
He said he could help me.  

3. 'The teacher may be ill,' he said. 
He said that the teacher might be ill.  

  

used to

 

ought to 

 

must 

 

: 

1. I told her that I used to smoke twenty a day.  

  

that

 

this

 

those

 

these

 

there

 

here

 

then

 

now

 

that day

 

today

 

the previous day / the day before

 

yesterday

 

the next day / the following day

 

tomorrow

 

the following week / year ...

 

next week / year ...

 

the previous week / year ...

 

last week / year ...
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It

 
It

There is a car in the street. It is blue. 

 

2. It is Monday. 

3. It is 2 o'clock. 

 

It is raining. It is cold. 

 

It is 110 Kms from here to Tabriz. 

 

Who is it on the phone? 

It + is / was + 

 

+ to 

 

+ 

 

It is easy to learn English.  

it

 

It + is / was + 

 

+ to 

 

+ 

  

1. It is important to learn a foreign language. 

2. It is dangerous to swim in the river. 

3. It was difficult to climb a tall tree. 

 

It + is / was + 

 

+ ( for + + to 

 

+ 

  

1. It is necessary for you to come on time. 

2. It was easy for Ali to speak English. 
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no-any-some

 
Some

 
1. I have some books. 

2. I have some money. 

Someany 
anysome

 

1. There are some pens on the table. 

2. There are not any pens on the table. 

3. Are there any pens on the table? 

not any
nonosomeany

 

no

 

1. There are not any pens on the table. 

          There are no pens on the table.  

2. I did not drink any milk. 

          I drank no milk. 

someanyno

 

somebody 

 

someone - something 

anybody 

 

anyone - anything 

nobody - no one - nothing  

1. I see somebody in the library. 

2. She didn't eat anything. 

3. You will say nothing. 
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alsotooas well  

also

1. He speaks French and he also writes it. 

2. She was rich and she was also selfish. 

also

 

I can also swim. 

 

tooas well

I've read the book and I've seen the film as well/too. 

too

 

I, too, can swim. 

 

alsotooas well
not  eitherneither  nor

 

1. They haven't phoned and they haven't written either. 

2. I don't want to go either. 

3. Neither you nor I know what happened. 

4. We like neither the American design nor the European one. 

too

 

She, too, understands English. 

She understands English, too. 

 

as well
as well as

1. Are they coming as well? 

2. He gave me money as well as advice.  

https://telegram.me/karnil
www.karnil.com


 

www.kohansal55.blogfa.com   

 

43

 
Definite article

 
the 

 
. 

knownunknown

the
thea

      

the water

 

the cats

 

the cat

  

water

 

cats

 

a

 

cat

  

the

We saw a strange bird at the zoo. The bird was blue! 

   

-2

  

: 

'Where's the dog? 'It's in the garden.' 

  

-3

 

: 

the sun, the earth, the moon, the sky, the stars, the sea, the South Pole 

4

 

1. The hotel where I stayed was excellent. 

 

2. The man sitting over there is my husband. 

 

3. The car that I bought last week has broken down. 
(

  

.) 

5- 

   

only  same:  
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the highest mountain,  the first time,  the last chapter,  the same colour,   
the only child 

-6: 

the young ( )     the old ( )    the poor ( )    the unemployed ( ) 
the English ( )    the Japanese ( ) 

 

"the Forty-Second Street Library", "the Louvre", "the Statler Hotel" 

 

"in the morning", "in the afternoon", "in the evening" 

thenight
midnightnoonthe

 

"at noon", "at night", "at midnight"  

  

English 

 

Spanish 

  

-s 

  

the Indians 

 

the Iranians 

 

9

   

...:

  

the Andes

    

the Indian Ocean

    

the Persian Gulf

    

the

 

Canary Islands

    

the Red Sea

    

the Suez Canal

    

the (River) Thames

    

the Sahara (Desert)

  

the

  

the 

 

:

 

-1 : 

Ann, James, Brian Jackson 

https://telegram.me/karnil
www.karnil.com


 

www.kohansal55.blogfa.com   

 

45

   
the 

 
:

the Johnson's  , the Smiths 

  
- 2

   
: 

Asia, Africa, Europe, North America

  
Brazil, Japan, Pakistan

  

Sicily, Bermuda, Kish

  

London, Tehran, Cairo

  

Everest, Alborz, Kilimanjaro

        

the 

  

the :  

the United States, the Netherlands, the United Arab Emirates 

  

Republic

 

Kingdom 

 

the :

the Czech Republic, the United Kingdom 

  

-3

 

: 

Farsi, English, French, Arabic 

4

 

...:  

breakfast, dinner, lunch 

-5

 

bed

 

sea

 

work

 

prison

 

court

 

hospital

 

church

 

school 

 

the : 

I go to school by bus.  
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Indefinite article

 
aan

a

a car, a man, a bus, a house  

ana,e,i,o,u

 

an apple, an actor, an animal, an old man  

  

1

  

honest

 

hour

 

honour 

 

h 

  

an 

 

:  

an hour, an honourable man  

-2

 

useful

 

unit

 

university

 

union

 

European 

 

«you» 

 

a :  

a university, a useful book  

a 

 

an 

  

:  

a book, a happy boy, a famous actor  

 

a 

 

an

 

some 

 

:  

It's a cat.  It's a dog.  And it's a monkey. 
but: These are all animals.  

 

a horse,  some horses  

  

aan

aan
the

1. I bought a new shirt yesterday. But my wife thinks the shirt doesn't fit 
me. 

  

2. Once I had a really big dog. But the dog wasn't very useful, so I gave the dog 
to a friend. 

  

2 

  

a 

 

an 

   

one 

 

three, two,  

1. I'd like an apple and two oranges.  
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2. Yesterday I bought three pencils and a notebook.  

-3: 

a half

   
a third

   
an eighth

   

a couple

   

a dozen

   

a hundred

  

a thousand

  

a million

   

- 4 

 

: 

: 

1. She's a doctor.  

2. My father is a teacher.  

3. Are you an engineer?  

: 

1. I'm an Iranian.  

2. You are a Chinese.  

3. She is a Catholic.   

-5

 

: 

  

a

 

few (of)

 

a

 

lot (of)

   

a

 

little (of)

 

a

 

(great) deal (of)

   

a

 

bit (of)

 

a

 

number (of)

 

whatsuch

 

1. What a beautiful day! 

  

2. What a strange friend you have! 

  

3. Such a pity! 
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sed

 
sedendings

s

s

  

S

 

Z

 

IZ

  

act » acts

 

day » days

 

voice » voices

  

Mark » Mark's

 

Ann » Ann's

 

James » James's

  

like » likes

 

lead » leads

 

teach » teaches

 

ishas

 

it is » it's

 

she is » she's

 

---

 

s

s
IZ

refuses, passes, judges, watches, garages, wishes.  

sz

 

boys, lies, ways, pubs, words, pigs, loves, bathes, rooms, turns, things, walls, 
cars.  

ss

 

cups, cats, walks, laughs, tenths.  

ed

ed

  

Id

 

d

 

t

  

need » needed 

want » wanted 

fill » filled 

need » needed 

work » worked 

help » helped 
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ed

edId

landed, started, visited, demanded   

-2

  
///////////////////

/// 

 
//

   
ed 

 
/d-/ :  

tied, paid, robbed, lived, used, judged, seemed, turned, cared, failed.   

-3

  

//////////// 

 

// 

 

ed 

 

/t-/ :  

developed, looked, laughed, berthed, missed, wished, watched.   

stress

 

stress

magazine /, ' /  

letter /' /  

-zinelet

 

'yellow (= YEL + low)  

sham'poo (= sham + POO)  

com'puter (= com + PU + ter)  

 

'doctor                 'paper 

  

be'gin                en'joy 

(ful 

 

ness- est- er- or- ing- en- ed- es)

 

'watches 

 

'worked 

 

'broken 

 

'playing 

 

'actor 

 

'teacher 

 

'biggest 

 

'kindness 

 

'useful 

(be 

 

re 

 

pre 

 

mis 

 

in 

 

un 

 

im)

 

Im'possible 

 

un'happy 

 

in'fact 

 

mis'take 

 

re'port 

 

pre'tend 

 

be'fore 

teletele

 

'telephone                'television 

 

'Sunday                    'summer                       'holiday 
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tion

 
'dictionary                  infor'mation                 conver'sation    

teenteen

 
fif 'teen                       six'teen 

nesenese

 

Chin'ese                     Japan'ese 

ty

 

'forty                           'fifty 

 

'mother                     'brother               'sister              'brother 

 

in 

 

law  

(noun + noun)

 

'classroom                'football 

nounadjective

green 'house              cheap 'skates 

 

a'gain                          a'bout 

Modal

 

It's 'good 

goodgood bye

 

good 'bye                    good 'morning 

self

 

my'self                              your'self 

ow

 

'borrow                              'yellow 

 

'import(noun)                    im'port(verb) 

'present(noun)                  pre'sent(verb) 

sur'prise
-prise
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'conduct

 
con'duct

  
'conflict

 
con'flict

 

'decrease

 

de'crease

  

'contest

 

con'test

  

'contrast

 

con'trast

  

'escort

 

e'scort

  

'export

 

ex'port

  

'import

 

im'port

  

'increase

 

in'crease

  

'insult

 

in'sult

  

'permit

 

per'mit

  

'present

 

pre'sent

  

'progress

 

pro'gress

  

'protest

 

pro'test

  

'rebel

 

re'bel

  

'record

 

re'cord

  

'suspect

 

sus'pect

  

'transfer

 

trans'fer

  

'transport

 

trans'port

  

'upset

 

up'set
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AmericanEnglishBritish English

British English

 

American English

 

colour

 

color

 

centre

 

center

 

honour

 

honor

 

analyse

 

analyze

 

cheque

 

check

 

tyre

 

tire

 

favour

 

favor

 

rcarpark
starbarkr

nraItishriBngrib

-ducereduceproduceinduce
seduce/-du:s/

 

/-dju:s/
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facts

faxt

secretarytributarya

advertisement: 

American English:  / ' / 

British English:  / ' / 

British English

 

American English

  

lift

 

elevator

  

trousers

 

pants

  

lorry

 

truck

  

petrol

 

gasoline

  

underground

 

subway

  

aerial

 

antenna

  

rubber

 

eraser

  

flat

 

apartment

  

wardrobe

 

closet

  

queue

 

line

  

pavement

 

sidewalk
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)

      
.

    
arisen

 

arose

 

arise

  

awoken 

 

awoke

 

awake

  

been 

 

was, were

 

be

  

beaten 

 

beat

 

beat

  

become 

 

became

 

become

  

begun 

 

began

 

begin

  

bent 

 

bent

 

bend

  

bet 

 

bet

 

bet

  

bid 

 

bid

 

bid

  

bitten 

 

bit

 

bite

  

blown 

 

blew

 

blow

  

broken 

 

broke

 

break

  

brought 

 

brought

 

bring

  

broadcast

 

broadcast

 

broadcast

  

built 

 

built

 

build

  

burned/burnt 

 

burned/burnt

 

burn

  

bought 

 

bought

 

buy

  

caught 

 

caught

 

catch

  

chosen 

 

chose

 

choose

  

come 

 

came

 

come

  

cost 

 

cost

 

cost

  

cut 

 

cut

 

cut

  

dealt

 

dealt

 

deal

  

dug 

 

dug

 

dig

  

done 

 

did

 

do

  

drawn 

 

drew

 

draw

  

dreamed/dreamt

 

dreamed/dreamt

 

dream 
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drunk

 
drank

 
drink 

  
driven 

 
drove

 
drive

  
eaten 

 
ate

 
eat

  
fallen 

 
fell

 
fall

  
felt 

 
felt

 
feel

  

fought 

 

fought

 

fight

  

found 

 

found

 

find

  

flown 

 

flew

 

fly

  

forgotten 

 

forgot

 

forget

  

forgiven 

 

forgave

 

forgive

  

frozen 

 

froze

 

freeze

  

gotten 

 

got

 

get

  

given 

 

gave

 

give

  

gone 

 

went

 

go

  

grown 

 

grew

 

grow

 

hung 

 

hung

 

hang

 

had 

 

had

 

have

  

heard 

 

heard

 

hear

  

hidden 

 

hid

 

hide

  

hit 

 

hit

 

hit

  

held 

 

held

 

hold

  

hurt 

 

hurt

 

hurt

  

kept 

 

kept

 

keep

  

known 

 

knew

 

know

  

laid 

 

laid

 

lay

  

led 

 

led

 

lead

 

learned/learnt

 

learned/learnt

 

learn

  

left 

 

left

 

leave

  

lent 

 

lent

 

lend

  

let 

 

let

 

let

  

lain 

 

lay

 

lie

  

lost 

 

lost

 

lose

  

https://telegram.me/karnil
www.karnil.com


 

www.kohansal55.blogfa.com   

 

56

 
made 

 
made

 
make

  
meant 

 
meant

 
mean

  
met 

 
met

 
meet

  
paid 

 
paid

 
pay

  
put 

 
put

 
put

  

read /red/

 

read /red/

 

read /ri:d/

  

ridden 

 

rode

 

ride

  

rung 

 

rang

 

ring

  

risen 

 

rose

 

rise

 

run 

 

ran

 

run

  

said 

 

said

 

say

  

seen 

 

saw

 

see

  

sold 

 

sold

 

sell

  

sent 

 

sent

 

send

  

shot

 

shot

 

shoot

 

showed/shown 

 

showed

 

show

  

shut 

 

shut

 

shut

  

sung 

 

sang

 

sing

  

sunk

 

sank

 

sink

  

sat 

 

sat

 

sit

  

slept 

 

slept

 

sleep

  

spoken 

 

spoke

 

speak

  

spent 

 

spent

 

spend

  

stood 

 

stood

 

stand

  

swum 

 

swam

 

swim

  

taken 

 

took

 

take

  

taught 

 

taught

 

teach

  

torn 

 

tore

 

tear

  

told 

 

told

 

tell

  

thought 

 

thought

 

think

  

thrown 

 

threw

 

throw

  

understood

 

understood

 

understand
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woken 

 
woke

 
wake

  
worn 

 
wore

 
wear

  
won 

 
won

 
win

  
written 

 
wrote

 
write

    

sources:

www.zabanamoozan.com

www.davari55.blogfa.com

some other internet sites

and grammar books
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